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investigation was not scheduled. The foundation is made of grouted-aggregate 
concrete containing pebble to cobble-sized rocks and measuring 24.8 m CE/W) by 
12.5 m (N/S). Much of the foundation is at or near ground level, however, 
segments of the north wall are over 80 em high. No artifactual material was 
noted in the general vicinity of the structure although ground cover was quite 
dense at the time of survey. Approximately 250-300 m north/northwest of the 
foundation on the edge of White Clay Creek is a circular pond about 10 m in 
diameter. This feature may be stone or brick lined. 

The site is situated on a 160 acre land tract originally claimed by luther 
Keenan in 1887. The transaction was finalized in 19ll (U.S. General land 
Office Tract Book). A series of short-term transactions took place between 
1898 and 1943, at which point the land was purchased by lorentz Raben, the 
present owner. No structures are plotted on any historic map sources 
consulted; however, a lake is depicted near the site on the 1913 County Atlas, 
1917 Soil Survey and 1939 Department of Roads map. 

A telephone interview was conducted with Mrs. lorentz Raben following the 
field investigation . Mrs . Raben indicated the site is the remains of a 
commercial ice house which serviced the city of Crawford and the local rural 
community from approximately 1910-1915 through World War II. Apparently the 
small lake depicted on historic maps and the extant circular pond were 
contributing properties to the operation. The Dawes County Numerical Index 
for this tract does not list entries specifying a commercial ice concern; 
however, possible commercial transactions relevant to this site include 
Russell Thorp (1891), "Sutter Bros." (1892), "Thorp Co." (1915) and several 
others. Additional interviews and archival research could help clarify 
ownership and history of the business. 

25DW00-25 <STETSON PLACE) 

Site 25DH00-2S is the occupied farmstead of Anna and the late Orville Stetson. 
The site covers an area of nearly 20,000 square meters and is located on a 
broad terrace on the east side of Squaw Creek at 3800-3820 ft elevation. 

Field investigation of the site consisted of preparing measured exterior 
drawings of all buildings, drafting interior floor plan sketches of the 
residence and barn, and photographing select structures and the general area . 
Standardized archival research was initiated for the tract and interviews 
conducted with Anna Stetson and her son LaVerne. 

The Stetson property presently consists of a house, a barn with corral. and 
seven additional outbuildings (see Table 17 and Figure 19). The architectural 
elements of the farmyard are organized in a compact. almost formal, pattern, 
similar to site plans advocated in turn-of-the-century farm publications . The 
buildings uniformly face south, with the exception of two (Features 7 and 8) 
which face east and enclose the entry yard at the rear of the house. The 
farmstead is set back roughly 200 m from the road, with the angled drive 
providing visual separation between the residence and barn for visitors as 
they advance toward the house without needing to pass the livestock areas (cf. 
e.g ., Saunders Publishing Co . 1905 : 12). 

All buildings are in good to excellent condition and appear to be structurally 
sound. More importantly, key structures appear to have been constructed at 
about the same time and the general plan of the farmstead during that period 
does not seem to have been subsequently altered. These buildings are 
characterized by extensive use of masonry and concrete. Most were probably 
built about the same time as the house which was constructed around 1910 to 
replace the original homestead dwelling (L. Stetson, personal communication). 

The two-story house (feature 9) is of concrete block construction with stucco 
surfacing and a gable roof (Figure 20). An enclosed porch covers the front 
(formal) entry which is centered in the ~outh gable end and faces the road. A 
small rear-entry porch faces the farmyard and provides access to the kitchen 
and basement. The near 1 y square plan of the house is quartered, with the 
living and dining areas each side of the central, second-floor staircase 
placed at the front and the kitchen and a bedroom at the rear. A bath was 
added after 1950 and the kitchen was shortened to provide a hallway to the 
bath Cl. Stetson: personal communication). Although this alteration had 
little effect on the functional zoning of the original plan, it greatly 
improved traffic flow by providing access to all ground-floor rooms from the 
center of the house. Fenestration is symmetrical with the exception of 
off-set windows in the remodeled northwest corner. Small gable windows light 
and ventilate the attic at both ends. 
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